

Memo

To: Paul Hauch, Chief, Bureau of Construction, Payments & Administration

From: Adam Sarafan, Bureau of Environmental, Engineering & Permitting (BEEP) *AS*

Through: Grace Christ, Supervisor, Bureau of Environmental, Engineering & Permitting (BEEP) *GC*
Michael Curley, Section Chief, Engineering Section, BEEP *MC*

Date: August 13, 2026

Re: Final Memo PD Grant – Bayfront Storm Water Improvement Project Seaside Park Borough S340083-08

Please refer to the Executive Agreement for Planning and Design between Remington & Vernick Engineers and Seaside Park Borough dated June 19, 2026, for the amount of \$990,470. The scope of work and associated planning and design fees in the total amount of \$990,470 have been found acceptable.